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From: George Glenn [gglenn@ircgov.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Original Motion to Oppose Confidential Classification..pdf 

Wednesday, December 02,2009 2:58 PM 

Motion to Oppose Confidential Classification 

Please accept this as my original. I will send out copies by US mail to the applicant and interested parties. 

Sincerely yours, 

SlGeorge A. Glenn 

George A.  Glenn 
Assistant County Attorney 
Indian River County 
1801 27th Street 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 
s&nn@ircgo\ .corn 
(772) 226-1424 

COM __ 
APA - 
ECR - 
=L - 
RAD - 
ssc- 
ADM - 
OPC 
CLK 

I I 7 1 0  OEC-2o" 

12/2/2009 



NEFORE THE FLORIDA I’UBLIC SEllVICE COMNllSSION 

I n  re: Application of Grove Land Utilities, I L C  
to operate a Water and Wastewater Utility 
in  Indian River. Okeecbobec and St. Lucie 
2009 
Counties, Florida. 

I ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

Indian River County, by and through its undersigned counsel, and pursnant to Rule 25- 

22.006(3)(b) Florida Adnlinistrative Code, hereby objects to Grove I.,and Utilities. LLC’s 

(“Grovc Land”) rcquest that the financial statenients for Evans Properties, Inc. (;‘Evans”): 

the nltini;itc parent company of Grove Land, be kept confidential. 

I .  Siibsection 367.1 56(1), Florida Statutes, does permit the Public Service 

Commission (PSC) to grant a request that proprietary confidential business information 

be exempt from $ 1 19.07( I ) ,  F.S. in liniitcd circumstances 

2. Proprietary confidential business information is defined in 367.156(3), F.S. as 

”Proprietary confidential business information means information, 
regardless of form or characteristics, which is owned or controlled 
by h e  person or company, is intended to be and is treated by the 
person or company as private in that the disclosure 01‘ the 
information would cause liarin to the ratepayers or the person’s or 
coinpany’s business operations, and has not hecn disclosed unless 
disclosed pursuant to a statutory provision, an order of a conrt or 
adniinistrative body, or a privatc agreeinent that providcs that the 
inforiliation will  not be released to the public. Proprietary busincss 
inforination includes, but is not limited to: 

(a) Trade secrets. 

(b) liiteriial auditing controls and reports of internal auditors 

(c) Security nicastircs, systems, or procedures. 
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(d) liiforrnation concerning bids or other contractual data, the 

disclosure of which woiild iinpair the efforts oftbe utililp or its 

affiliates to contract for goods or services on favorable terms. 

(e) Information relating lo conipetitive interests, the disclosure of 

which would impair the competitive businesses of thc provider 

of the information. 

(f) Eniploycc personnel inforination unrelated to compensation, 

duties, quali fications, or responsibilities. ‘‘ 

.3, I n  its filing for confidential status of its financial statciiicnts. Grove I.and st:ttcs 

that “the release of which could liavc a severe impact on business operations and private 

negotiations.” 

4. The standard found in  5367.1 56(3),  P.S. €or proprietary confidential business 

infoormation is not one which ‘‘wf liavc a scvcrc inipact on business operations” as 

Grove Land asserts, but rather, the release of which “& cause harm to the ratcpayers 

or the person’s or company’s business operations”. 

5 .  Neithcr Grove l.and nor Ewns Itas denionstrated a P~etual sccnario on how the 

disclosure of the financial statcinents would liarin ratepayers or the company’s business 

opei~ltions. ’There is merely an unsuhstantiated assertion that such disclosure &/ ildvc a 

severe impact on business operations. 

6. Rule 25-30.033(e), F.A.C.. requires a statement demonstrating the finaiicial 

ability of the applicant to provide service, while Rule 25-30.033(r), F.A.C., requires a 

detailcd financial statement from the applicant. 

7. 

etc) is there to provide evidence or  the applicant’s financial ability to provide service. 

I t  is clear that the detailed financial statement (balance sheet, income statement, 



8. For the PSC to periiiit the financial statements to be confidential from the public 

vicw would prevent the public and interested parties from ensuring the financial ability of 

the applicant to provide service. 

9. 'I'hal while the definition of pfoprietary contidcntial business infonuation includcs 

a tion-exclusive list in $367.156(3), F.S.. financial statctnctits do not fall within any 

specified area and it would have been easy for the legislature to iiiclude finaiicial 

slateiiiciits if' 11iat was thc intent. 

10. In Re Farniton Water Resouvceu LLc, Docket No. 021 256-WIJ, l'SC-04-0980- 

FOF-WIJ, intcrestcd parties challenged the applicant's supposed demonstration ol' 

financial ability. and while the PSC fouiid financial ability did exist, it relied on the 

liiiancial s~atciiients provided. (p.20) 

WHEREFOI\E, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY PlU1'S THE I'UB1,IC SERVICE 
COMlLllSSION DENY APPLICANT'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
C1,ASSIFICATION 

S/Ge&e A. Glenn 
Assistant County Attorney 
Florida Bar No. 28992 
I801 27"' Strcet 
Vcro Beach, 1X 32960 
(772) 266-1424 



CXIZTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I licrchy certify that a true and correct copy 0 1  the foregoing was fuinishcd via U S Mall thls 

02 day of Dcccrnbcr, 2009 to. 

To111 M'. Concly, 111, Esq. 
Attorney for Okecchohec 
Utility Authority 
Coiiely & Concly, P.A 
207 N W  2nd Street 
Okccchobce, FI, 34972 

Michael I). Mititon, Esq. 
Dcnnis (i. Corrick, Esq. 
Dcm. Mead, Minton & Zwcmer 
1903 South 25'" Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, FL 34947 

Ilaiiicl S. McIiityrc, Esq. 
Attoiiicy for SL Lucie Co~uily 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
Fort Pierce. FI. 34982 

R.N. Koblegard, III? Esq. 
Attorney for Fort Pierce Utility Authority 
200 S. Indian River Drive, Suite 201 
Fort Pierce, FL 3495 I 

John 1:. l-layfbrd, P.E. 
Exccutive Ilircctor 
Okecchobce Utility Authority 
100 SW 5th Avcnae 
Okeechobee, FL 34974 

Stephen Fry, I::sq. 
Attorney for Martin County 
2401 SE .  Monterrey Road 
Stuart, FL 34996 

Ron Edwards 
Grove Land Iltilitics, I.,LC 
c/o Evans Properties, Inc. 
660 Reachland Boulevard 
Vero Beach, I71.32963 A 

Assistant County Attorney 
Florida Bar No. 28992 
180 1 27"' Strcet 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 
(772) 266-1424 
Attorney for liidian River County 


